## HEALTH WARNING CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19)

If you are a visitor or healthcare professional who has recently returned from mainland China, Iran, Italy or Republic of Korea please reschedule your visit for a later date.

If they have the following symptoms we ask that you do not visit today:

- Sore throat
- Shortness of breath
- Fever
- Cough

- Runny nose
- Headache
- Nausea, diarrhoea or vomiting

## Help us keep residents and staff safe:

- Use the sign in / sign out book in the foyer
- Use the alcohol based hand rub when you enter and
- leave the building
- Restrict your visit to the people you are here to see
- Keep a distance of more than one metre from the person you are visiting

Thank you for helping us keep our residents and staff safe. For latest updates: www.helpinghand.org.au or call the 24/7 information line.

24/7 Information line: 1800 020 080

www.health.gov.au